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MARILYN MILLS

Committee Coordinator, Legislated Services
Corporate Services Department

Kitchener City Hall, 2d Floor

200 King Street West, P.O. Box 1118
Kitchener, ON N2G 4G7

Phone: 519-741-2200 ext. 7275
marilyn.mills@kitchener.ca

February 20, 2024

Registrar

A/Provincial Heritage Registrar, Ontario Heritage Act
Ontario Heritage Trust

10 Adelaide Street East

Toronto ON M5C 1J3

Re: Designating By-law — 144-150 King Street West

This is to advise that the Council of the Corporation of the City of Kitchener, at its
regular meeting held on Monday, February 12, 2024, passed By-law 2024-037, pursuant
to Part IV of the Ontario Heritage Act, designating the property municipally known as
144-150 King Street West as being of historic and cultural heritage value or interest. A
copy of the designating By-law is attached for your information, along with a copy of the
Notice of Passing.

Any person who objects to this By-law may appeal to the Ontario Land Tribunal by
notifying the Ontario Land Tribunal and the Clerk of the Corporation of the City of
Kitchener in writing within 30 days after the publication of this notice. The last day to
appeal is March 21, 2024. A notice of appeal must set out the objections to the By-law
and the reasons in support of the objection, accompanied by the fee charged by the
Ontario Land Tribunal.

Yours truly,

;’71 ,-"'1 'Tf? i i
/i WALl

Marilyn Mills ' _
Committee Coordinator 7 ERGC@EV@@

cc: Jessica Vieira, Heritage Planner

FEB 21 2024

'Ontario Heritage Trust
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KITCHENER

m THE MATTER OF THE ONTARIO HERITAGE ACT, R.S.0. 1990, CHAPTER 0.18,\
AS AMENDED, AND IN THE MATTER OF THE LANDS AND PREMISES AT THE
FOLLOWING MUNICIPAL ADDRESS(ES) IN THE PROVINCE OF ONTARIO

NOTI E ING HERITAGE DES! BY-LAW
TAKE NOTICE that the Council of the Corporation of the City of Kitchener passed the
following By-laws designating the following properties as being of cultural heritage value
or interest under the Ontario Heritage Act, R.S.0. 1990, Chapter 0.18, as amended:

« By-law 2024-028 2-22 Duke Street East

« By-law 2024-029 4 King Street East/1 Queen Street North
+ By-law 2024-030 24 Courtland Avenue East

+ By-law 2024-031 26 Courtland Avenue East

+ By-law 2024-032 54-68 King Street West

« By-law 2024-033 58 Queen Street South

+ By-law 2024-034 66 Queen Street South

+ By-law 2024-035 67 King Street East

+ By-law 2024-036 73 Young Street

« By-law 2024-037 144-150 King Street West

« By-law 2024-038 149-151 Ontario Street North

AND TAKE FURTHER NOTICE that any person who objects to this By-law may appeal
to the Ontario Land Tribunal by notifying the Ontario Land Tribunal and the Clerk of the
Corporation of the City of Kitchener in writing within 30 days after the publication of this
notice. The last day to appeal is March 21, 2024. A notice of appeal must set out the
objections to the By-law and the reasons in support of the objection, accompanied by the
fee charged by the Ontario Land Tribunal.

Dated at Kitchener the 20" day of February, 2024.

Amanda Fusco

Director of Legislated Services & City Clerk

City Hali, P.O. Box 1118

QOO King Street West, Kitchener, Ontario N2G 4G7 W,

fReceived
FEB 21 2024

Ontario Heritage Trust




BY-LAW NUMBER
OF THE
CORPORATION OF THE CITY OF KITCHENER

Being a by-law to designate the property
municipally addressed as 144-150 King Street
West, in the City of Kitchener as being of
historic and cultural heritage value or interest.

WHEREAS section 29 of the Ontario Heritage Act, R.S.O0. 1990, C. 0.18,
authorizes the Council of a Municipality to enact by-laws to designate real property,
including all of the buildings and structures thereon, or portions thereof, to be of cultural
heritage value or interest;

AND WHEREAS the Council of The Corporation of the City of Kitchener has received
and considered the recommendations of its municipal heritage committee (Heritage
Kitchener) regarding the designation of a property located at 144-150 King Street West,
Kitchener (the “Property”);

AND WHEREAS the Council of The Corporation of the City of Kitchener resolved at
its Council Meeting held on December 11, 2023, to publish a Notice of Intention to designate
the Property as being of cultural heritage value or interest pursuant to section 29 of the
Ontario Heritage Act, R.S.0. 1990, C. O.18, and which resolution was confirmed by By-law
No. 2023-183; '

AND WHEREAS a copy of the Notice of Intent to Designate was served upon the
registered owners of the Property and upon the Ontario Heritage Trust;

AND WHEREAS a copy of the Notice of Intent to Designate was published in the
Waterloo Region Record, which is a newspaper having general circulation in the City of
Kitchener on December 15, 2023, a copy of which is attached to this by-law as “Schedule
A”;

AND WHEREAS no Notice of Objection to the proposed designation has been
served upon the Clerk of the City of Kitchener,

NOW THEREFORE the Council of The Corporation of the City of Kitchener enacts
as follows:

1. The building and property known as 144-150 King Street West, Kitchener, as more
particularly described in Schedules “B” and “C” to this by-law are hereby
designated as being of cultural value or interest under Part IV, section 29 of the
Ontario Heritage Act, R.S.0. 1990, C. 0.18;

2. The City Solicitor is hereby authorized to cause a copy of this by-law to be
registered against the whole of the property described in Schedule “D” to this by-
law with the Land Registry Office; .

3. The City Clerk is hereby authorized to cause a copy of this by-law to be served
upon the registered owners of the property described in Schedule “D” to this by-
law and on the Ontario Heritage Trust; and,

4. The City Clerk is hereby authorized to publish a notice of this by-law in a
newspaper having general circulation in the City of Kitchener.

PASSED at the Council Chambers in the City of Kitchener this‘ 12th day of February,
2024. ' '
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SCHEDULE A

NOTICE OF INTENTION TO DESIGNATE

144-150 KING STREET WEST, KITCHENER
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SCHEDULE B

STATEMENT OF CULTURAL HERITAGE VALUE OR INTEREST

144-150 KING STREET WEST, KITCHENER

Description of Cultural Heritage Resource

144-150 King Street West is a four-storey late 19" century cast concrete commercial
building built in the Classical Revival architectural style. The building is situated on 0.15
acre parcel of land located on the north side of King Street West between Young Street
and Ontario Street in the City Commercial Core of the City of Kitchener in the Region of
Waterloo. The principal resource that contributes to the heritage value is the four-storey
commercial building.

Heritage Value

144-150 King Street is recognized for its design/physical, historical/associative, and
contextual values.

Design/Physical Value

The design and physical value of the building resides in its architecture and physical
construction. The building is a representative example of the Classical Revival
architectural style in a commercial building. The structure is four-storeys in height.
Renovations to the front were completed in the early 218t century, which included ’covering
the original pre-cast concrete cladding with a different cladding. Though some original
detailing was lost, the work largely maintained the original appearance of the structure.

Front (South) Facade

The building fronts onto King Street West. The front fagade is divided vertically by five
piers, three storeys in height, creating four bays. Each bay contains a single-hung window
on every storey except the ground floor. The structure is divided horizontally by a corbel
table above the first storey, with a second corbel table sitting above the fourth storey and
below the parapet. Crenels are cut into the parapet, giving the roofline a unique and
distinct shape. The parapet also contains an inscription that reads “Weber Chambers”,
which gives the structure its name.

The building also demonstrates a high degree of technical and scientific achievement.
The King Street West facade is likely the first in the City to be built with a precast concrete
facade. The current fagade is clad with an exterior insulation and finishing system (EIFS)
- similar to stucco; however, the original precast concrete fagade still exists behind the new
cladding. In addition, it is believed that this building was the first building within the City
to install an elevator.

Historical/Associative Value




The subject property has historical and associative value due to its connection to the
theme of economic development in the downtown area.

" In 1840 David Weber sold a one-acre parcel of land north of King Street and east of
Young Street, all within Lot 16 and part of the 3-acre trade made by his father-in-law in
1833 to Frederick Gaukel. This parcel became the site of the Mayfair Hotel and the Weber
Chambers, which is the inscription seen on the parapet of 144-150 King Street West. The
Weber Chambers building originally housed storefronts on the ground floor and office
spaces above. Notable tenants of the property have included: London Life Conservatory
of Music (1912); Met Life Insurance Co. (1912); Wm. Cairnes, Real Estate (1912); H.L.
Staebler Co. Ltd., Insurance (1924 and 1933); Salts and Chemicals, Ltd. (1924); Bricker
& Sons, Ltd., Wholesale Jeweler (1924); R.W. Ripley, Dental Laboratory (1933); and,
G.E. Schlee, Advertising (1933). The site was the long-time home to the Palladium
Restaurant, whose "Candy, lce Cream, Palladium Restaurant” sign was easily
recognizable by locals at the time, and which served downtown Kitchener well into the
1980’s. Also operating for many years under the Palladium was William G. Sahli, a
watchmaker-jeweler. William. G. Sahli’'s career spanned 68 years, concluding with his
retirement in 1978 at the age of 83. He had serviced three generations of the same family
and other locals within the area, and, like the Palladium Restaurant, became a staple of
the Kitchener downtown. In 1985 the second to fourth storey office spaces were
converted to residential uses, but the ground floor retains its commercial uses.

Contextual Value

The contextual value of the building relates to its importance in maintaining the
commercial character of the surrounding area, as well as its physical, functional, visual,
and historical link to its surroundings. The subject property is located within the Downtown
Cultural Heritage Landscape, which is within the City Centre District and is an area that
has historically been recognized as the heart of the downtown and a focal point of the
Region. The area is occupied by a mix of uses, with hotels, banks, and other commercial
enterprises being the original anchors of the commercial core. Though the upper storeys
are now residential units, the ground floor maintains its original commercial use and
continues to support the commercial character of the area. In addition, while this area has
continued to evolve, many of the late-19t" century and early-20t" century commercial
structures like 144-150 Weber Street remain today and further contribute to the character
of the area.



SCHEDULE C
DESCRIPTION OF HERITAGE ATTRIBUTES

144-150 KING STREET WEST, KITCHENER

Description of the Heritage Attributes

The heritage value of 144-150 King Street West resides in the following heritage
attributes: :

» All elements related to the construction and Classical Revival architectural style of the
front facade, including:

O

O 00 0 0 OO0 0

Roof and rooflines;

Window openings;

Stone lintels and sills;

Door openings;

EIFS (Stucco) facade;

Tall three-storey piers;

Corbel table above the storefront and below the roofline;
Crenellated parapet; and

Inscription on parapet reading “Weber Chambers.”
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SCHEDULE D
LEGAL DESCRIPTION

LT 4-5 PL 362 KITCHENER; PT LT 3 PL 362 KITCHENER AS IN 413167; KITCHENER

Being all of PIN 22316-0006 (LT)




